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J.D. Landon Inc.

Memorandum

412 South Military Trail, Deerfield Beach, FL 33441
Office: (954) 428-7884 Fax: (954) 428-7667

TO: Diane Cushing
FROM: Donna Mason

Re: Reinstatement of Doc. # A02000000602
Twenty-Three of Thirteen

DATE: 3/25/04

Per our discussion, please find attached Reinstatement application and payment
for the above referenced LP. Also attached is the original letter | submitted
requesting penalties be waived for the two years | never received my Renewal
Notices.

As we discussed, time is of the essence for the reinstatement of this Partnership,
and any help you can provide is greatly appreciated.

The originals of this fax will be Federal Expressed to you by 10:00 am, tomorrow
morning.



J. D. Landon, Inc.
master builder

February 24, 2004

Dept. of State

Division of Corporations
Attn: Partnership Section
PO Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL. 32314

Re: Reinstatement of Doc. # A02000000602
Twenty-Three of Thirteen, Limited

To Whom It May Concern:

Please allow this letter serve as request for re-instatement fee to be waived
for the above referenced Limited Partnership. For whatever reason, of our (4)
limited partnerships and (2) corporate entities, this is the second LP not to receive
the 2003 report renewal notice. It is certainly not our practice to ignore such
notices, and you will find that we have maintained our annual reporting in a fair
manner in the past.

I would appreciate your assistance in this matter, I have enclosed my re-
instatement form along with a check for both 2003 and 2004 renewal fees in the
amount of $1,052.50 as requested by your department.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please
do not hesitate to contact us.

Phone: {954) 428-7884
Fax: (954) 428-7667

412 South Military Trail
Deerfield Beach, FL33441




